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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Woodlawn, or the Trible House, is a story-and-a-half, two-bay, g11rnbrel-roofed 
frame structure with a rear lean-to. Its low, brick basement is laid in three­
course American bond, and a random American bond is employed under the lean-to. The 
two end chimneys on the southwest side are also laid in three-course American-bond, 
The front chimney has two sets of stepped weatherings, and the rear chimney has one 
long stepped weathering roughly following the slope of the roof. A pent sheltering 
the basement entrance connects the two, and there is another pent serving the base­
ment closet at the north end of the chimneys. The front window has 8/12 sash, with 
6/9 sash used on the southwest side, 6/6 sash on the northeast, 3/6 sash on the 
southeast (rear), and 4/4 sash in the two shed-roofed dormers on the front slope of 
the roof. Plain weatherboards clad the sides of the house, and standing-seam sheet 
metal covers the roof. 

Woodlawn originally had a single-pile, side-passage plan, which was altered to 
a double-pile plan by the addition of the lean-to in 1840. The present stair rises 
from the rear of the passage and was installed at the time of the addition. The 
full basement has a dining room under the original section and a storage room under 
the rear. 

All of the trim is plain but well-crafted. The basement .dining room mantel has 
a plain surround and molded unsupported shelf. In the front room on the flrst floor 
was a handsome federal mantel consisting of fluted pilasters supporting a tall frieze 
with plain entablature blocks and central tablet. The whole was surmounted by a tall, 
molded cornice shelf. This mantel was stolen during renovation but has been repro­
duced from measured drawings made in 1976. 

All of the doors in the house have five raised panels: a single panel at the 
top replaces the usual two square panels of a six-panel door. Most of these doors 
have wooden string latches of varying ages, some original and some made during this 
century by one of the last Tribles to live there. 

A 19th-century smokehouse with a rebuilt roof stands behind the house. Attached 
to it is a 20th-century shed chicken house with a board roof, a 20th-century example 
of a feature rare after the early 19th century. 

DU 
BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATION 

The boundaries have been drawn arbitrarily to include the house and the five acres of 
open field surrounding it. and the above-mentioned outbuildings. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

Built in two sections in the first half of the 19th century by the Haile family, Wood­
lawn was owned through most of its existence by the Trible family. The original one­
room-and-passage house is an excellent specimen of a class of small, single-cell dwell"­
ings built in great numbers in the late 18th ancl early 19th centuries. As such, it 
reflects the newly acquired ability of modest Virginia farmers to build substantial 
dwellings. The house retains many later features, such as wooden latches and a board­
roofed outbuilding, which exhibit an unaltered continuity of rural folk life rarely 
found in Tidewater Virginia houses. 

In 1816, John Haile, Jr. of Essex County sold his old farm and purchased the 
present Woodlawn tract of 214~ acres. Haile died ca. 1820, and the land books of 
that year credited his estate with the land and $150 worth of buildings. The latter 
was probably the front section of the present house. The valuation and ownership 
(John Haile estate) remained unchanged until 1840, when George N. Trible bought the 
property and increased the buildings to $350 value. This suggests that the lean-to 
was added in that year and that the house decoration may have been improved then as 
well. Trible died ca. 1848, and George Hill bought the house in that year. The 
property, first called Woodlawn in 1852,was sold by Hill's son Albert Hill in 1857 to 
Richard Atkins, from whom Adolphus Norris purchased it in 1868. Samuel Trible married 
Norris 's sister Atway Norris and the property remained in Trible hands until it was 
sold in 1974. The present owner, Miss Peggy Vahle, is. renovating the house. 
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